
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
 


           OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 
hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time, and location given 
below. 


 


Meeting of the:  
Date/Time:  
Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Monday, March 25, 2024 @ 5:30 pm 
 Stoughton Utilities – Gary Graham Room 
 600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
 Please Note: This meeting is also available via Zoom: 
 https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86814427818?pwd=IpLmjKMsTdXtFaylrkwl20a83VNUiX.1  
 You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1-312-626-6799  
 Meeting ID: 868 1442 7818 
 Passcode: 317517 
 Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes before the scheduled start time. 


 
 Lisa Reeves (Chair), Brett Schumacher, Tom Majewski, Jonathan Schroerlucke 
 Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 Director Gillingham 
 
 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Discussion and possible action regarding updated EMS/Fire Chief position description 
 


3 Discussion and possible action regarding updated position descriptions for Deputy Chief-
EMS, Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall, AEMT, Operation Support Specialist, and Equipment 
Support Technician 


 
4 Future Agenda Items 


• City Attorney Contact Policy 
• Drug/Alcohol Policy Update – Post-accident/incident 
• Drug screens for new employees 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 
• Uniforms Policy 
• Updates to Work Rules 
 


5  Adjournment 
 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 


 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so 
appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above 
at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 


 
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.   



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86814427818?pwd=IpLmjKMsTdXtFaylrkwl20a83VNUiX.1






   Deputy Chief EMS 
 


EMS/Fire Chief 
 


AEMT/Firefighters 


Fire Volunteers 


 


Equipment Support Technician 
 


Operations Support Specialist    Deputy Chief Fire Marshall 
 


EMS Volunteers 


Mayor  
Tim Swadley 


          Stoughton EMS/Fire Department Organization Chart 
 


 
 


 








                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


EMS/Fire Chief 


 Council Approved February 1999ENTER DATE 


 


 


 


REPORTS TO:  City Mayor                                                                                                          Exempt 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 


This position is responsible for the overall operations of the Stoughton Area EMS/Fire Department. The 


purpose of Tthis position is to plans, organizes, directs, supervises, and manages EMS/Fire 


Ddepartment and emergency response activities and personnel, which involves budget, the 


planning of day-to-day, short-term, and long-term activities and operations, for the protection of life 


and property according to applicable State Statutes, Federal regulations, and local ordinances, rules 


and regulations.   The work is performed under the direction of the Mayor and is subject to Municipal 


Code, Chapter 26. Fire Prevention and Protection. Art. II. Fire Department. 


  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this position but do not 


compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to 


accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Performs administrative functions: develops, implements, evaluates, and oversees programs, policies, 


procedures, guidelines, and goals. Prepares and monitors the annual budget, implements long-range 


capital expenditures, and assists the Board of Directors in the determination of staffing requirements, 


equipment needs, or replacement. 


 Directs and coordinates department activities for fire prevention, fire inspection, fire suppression, 


hazardous materials, rescue operations, disaster control, and public relations. 


 Investigates fires 


 Develops and implements department operating guidelines. Assesses operating procedures and the 


need for modification. 


 Coordinates and supervises the activities of the volunteer members of the EMS/Fire Department. 


 Reviews and approves timesheets for Deputy Chief EMS, Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall, Operations 


Support Specialist, Equipment Support Technician, AEMT/Firefighters, and Fire Duty Crew. 


 Develops and submits budget requests. Oversees expenditures for compliance with budget.  


Manages all equipment procurement emergency response. 


 Develops and performs department public relations efforts.  Represents the department at various 


meetings with elected or appointed officials, other fire officials, community and business 


representatives, and the public on all aspects of the Department’s activities. 


 Attends Council, Public Safety Committee, and Police & Fire Commission meetings as needed. 


 Working with the City’s Human Resources Department and Police & Fire Commission to hire, promote, 


discipline, suspend, discharge, or adjusts grievances, pursuant to applicable Wisconsin Statutes. 62.13  


 Evaluate EMS/Fire Ddepartment personnel work performance. Provides feedback and 


recommendations to the Police & Fire Commission regarding personnel for promotion. Coordinates 


special assignments and projects. 


 Has oversight of all training programs coordinated by the EMS/Fire Department’s Training Coordinator.  


 Participates in ongoing training. 







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


EMS/Fire Chief 


 Council Approved February 1999ENTER DATE 


 


 


 


 Ensures compliance with safety mandates and requirements. Review safety planning with the 


department Safety Officer and Safety Committee. 


 Resolves personnel and operational problems. 


 Approves and coordinates personnel assignments and approves work schedules. Determines staffing 


manpower and equipment needs, and schedules manpower staffing and equipment. 


 Ensures department equipment maintenance.  Develops response equipment specifications. 


 Acts as incident commander at incidents. 


 Approves payment requisitions. 


 Coordinates and updates the City of Stoughton Emergency Plan with other appropriate City staff and 


local and State officials. 


 Maintains knowledge of theories and techniques regarding personnel management, budget 


development, and administration, fire suppression and equipment, incident management, rescue, 


emergency medical services, fire prevention programming, department planning, and applicable 


codes and laws.) 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose 


of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Routes equipment for maintenance. 


QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma and a minimum of ten years of fire/rescue experience, with a minimum of 


five years as an officer, and any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.   


 A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle operator’s license and CPR certification are required. 


 Background check, physical/drug screen & reference checks required. 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of paid and volunteer staff. 


 Ability to make decisions regarding employee selection, training, discipline, and discharge. 


 


Language Skills 


 Ability to decide the time, place, and sequence of operations within an organizational 


framework, and to oversee their execution.   


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information using established criteria, to determine 


consequences, and identify and select alternatives. 


 Ability to persuade, convince, and train others.  Ability to advise and interpret regarding the 


application of policies, procedures, and standards to specific situations. 


 


 







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


EMS/Fire Chief 


 Council Approved February 1999ENTER DATE 


 


 


 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as analysis, budgets, 


equipment specifications, purchase orders, technical studies, architectural drawings, 


insurance forms, job applications, safety regulations, training materials, personnel policies,  


training reports, performance evaluations, injury reports, municipal codes, computer software 


operations manuals, NFPA standards, environmental regulations, hazardous materials manuals, 


and medical manuals. 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with department personnel, public officials, 


medical personnel, law enforcement personnel, vendor representatives, news media 


representatives, other fire departments, educators, and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Skills 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, 


managing, leading, teaching, directing, and controlling. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in critical and/or 


unexpected situations involving moderate risk to the organization. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position Functions 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as 


fire apparatus, hydraulic tools, power tools, computer terminal, emergency communications 


equipment, calculator, motor vehicles, and a variety of hand tools. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing movements requiring skill and 


training, such as assembling. 


 Ability to exert moderate but not constant physical effort, typically involving some combination 


of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, 


and pulling. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of 


colors, shapes, sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and 


tasks. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential 


violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical currents, disease and/or dust can cause 


discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


 


 


 


 







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


EMS/Fire Chief 


 Council Approved February 1999ENTER DATE 


 


 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state and 


federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities 


and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee may be 


required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal document. I 


have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful performance of this job. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Printed Name: __________________________________________________ 


 


Signature: _______________________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 








                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


 EMS Director Deputy Chief -EMS 


 Council Approved June 2003ENTER DATE 


 


 


 


 


REPORTS TO:  City Mayor  EMS/Fire Chief                                                                                            Exempt 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 


The purpose of this position is to direct provide oversight for the EMS program under the direction of 


the EMS/Fire Chief for the City of Stoughton. Responsibilities includeing assisting with operations, 


quality control, budget, development and long-term capital expenditures. To This position is also 


responsible for ensuringe that the volunteer Emergency Medical Services organization operates in an 


effective fashion by providing direct support in the development and implementation of the internal 


procedures for the EMS Volunteer organization.  


  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this position but do not 


compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to 


accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Under the direction of the EMS/Fire Chief Pperforms administrative functions. 


 Assists with : development ofs, implements, evaluates, and oversees programs, policies, procedures, 


guidelines, and goals.  


 Assists with Ppreparationes and monitors of the annual budget and, implements long-range capital 


expenditures., and assists the Board of Directors in the determination of staffing requirements, 


 May assist with assessment of  equipment needs, or replacement for EMS. 


 Administers processing of ambulance billings daily, and accounts receivables, develops and reviews 


ambulance charges, equipment used including purchase orders, and ensures compliance with 


Health Insurance Privacy and Portability Act (HIPPA), Medicare, Medicaid, and health insurance 


plans. 


 Supervises daily operation of the EMS, ensuring that continuous emergency medical services are 


available to the residents. This includes coordinating and overseeing the staffing of the district's 


ambulances and making appropriate staffing arrangements, thereby ensuring that an EMS crew is 


available to respond to an emergency request. 


 Oversees and is responsible for assuring all EMS personnel receive adequate training to meet 


applicable federal, state, and local requirements. 


 Represents the City and participating townships at state, county, and city government levels and 


provides information to the Public Safety CommitteeEMS Board pertaining to federal, state, and 


county standards and requirements. 


 Directs and monitors volunteer EMT squads, participates in on-call status on a 24-hour basis, responds 


to and supervises major calls, and responds to emergencies to provide emergency medical care as 


needed. 


 Supervises and directs the activities of support staff, participates in the hiring of staff., and determines 


disciplinary actions. 


 Responsible for scheduling, including oversight and assisting crew leaders. 


 Reviews and approves timesheets for EMS Volunteers 


 Develops and maintains standards for service level of care mandated by state and county 


regulations. 







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


 EMS Director Deputy Chief -EMS 


 Council Approved June 2003ENTER DATE 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 Attends and participates in City Council meetings as needed, county and association meetings, and 


provides information to the general public regarding EMT activities and services. 


 Interpret laws, regulations, and policies as they relate to department activities and programs for the 


development of department of department services. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose 


of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Assists in planning and attending fund-raising events. 


 


QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 EMT-Basic Advanced EMTIV-Tech certification, CPR, and emergency vehicle operation 


certification required with five years of EMT experience with supervisory and budget 


development experience preferred or any combination of education and experience that 


provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. Must maintain Wisconsin State EMS-Basic IV-


Tech license and increase license status if service changes EMT service level status. 


 Background check, physical/drug screen & reference checks required. 


 


Supervisory Skills 


     • Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


     • Ability to assist with makinge decisions regarding the selection, discipline and discharge of   


employees. 


       


Language Skills and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to decide the time, place, and sequence of operations within an organizational 


framework, as well as the ability to oversee their execution. Ability to analyze and categorize 


data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to 


identify and select alternatives. 


 Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker 


capacity. Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures, and standards to 


specific situations. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information, such as regulations, 


general operating manuals, incident reports, maintenance and supply lists, budgets, 


schedules, infection control bulletins, exposure reports, textbooks, maps, non-routine 


correspondence, meeting minutes, agendas and hazardous materials lists. 







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


 EMS Director Deputy Chief -EMS 


 Council Approved June 2003ENTER DATE 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with patients, dispatchers, law enforcement personnel, 


other medical care providers, air ambulance personnel, firefighters, and other EMTs, often 


under stressful situations. 


 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports and use of accounting 


practices. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 


activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required to evaluate information 


against sensory and/or judgmental criteria in emergency situations requiring immediate 


decisions and response. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position Functions 


 Ability to operate a variety of equipment and machinery including office equipment, 


ambulances, defibrillators, IV equipment, suction machines, radios, and related medical 


equipment. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled movements using medical 


and extrication tools. 


 Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some 


combinations of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, 


carrying, pushing, and pulling over 100 pounds required to transport patients. 


 Ability to recognize and identify harmonious or contrasting combinations, as well as recognize 


individual characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, tastes, odors, textures, etc. associated with 


job-related objects, materials and tasks such as observing skin color, listening to breathing, 


detecting pulse and skin temperature. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors such as temperature variations and extremes, odors, toxic agents, 


violence, noise, vibrations, machinery, wetness, disease, and/or dust, may cause some 


discomfort and where there is a risk of minor injury. 


 


 


 


 


 


 







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


 EMS Director Deputy Chief -EMS 


 Council Approved June 2003ENTER DATE 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state and 


federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities 


and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee may be 


required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal document. I 


have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful performance of this job. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Printed Name: __________________________________________________ 


 







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


 EMS Director Deputy Chief -EMS 


 Council Approved June 2003ENTER DATE 


 


Signature: _______________________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 








                                 


                                   


  EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Deputy Chief / Fire Marshall 


 Council Approved September 2013 


 


 


 


REPORTS TO:  EMS/Fire Chief                                                                                                      Exempt 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 


The purpose of this position is to operate firefighting equipment at fire scenes, inspect public buildings 


for fire hazards, maintain Department records, supervise the Inspector/Fire Support Technician 


position and perform EMS/Fire Chief tasks in his/her absence for the City of Stoughton.  This position is 


a protective services position. 


  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this position but do not 


compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to 


accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Must Coordinate the dDepartment volunteer firefighter training programs. 


 Responds to emergency incidents during assigned shift. 


 Plans and conducts fire inspections for code violations on all commercial and multi-family 


residential properties twice annually and maintains the files for the State Auditors.  Performs 


follow-up inspections for corrected code violations. 


 Maintains knowledge of current and historical code requirements regarding fire hazards and 


prevention.   


 Maintains knowledge of current firefighting techniques. 


 Operates firefighting pumps, related equipment and aerial apparatus as needed. 


 Dispatches, responds and assists other agencies (Public Works Police, EMS, etc.).  


 Prepares and forwards NIFRS incidents for all fire-related incidents to the State of Wisconsin. 


 Conducts fire prevention presentations to the public on site and at other locations such as 


schools and businesses. 


 Maintains and updates new maps, road files, and knowledge of response routes. 


 Work with State Fire Marshal’s Office, Fire Investigators, and Insurance Adjusters on fire 


investigations. 


 Reviews Plans for building construction, fire alarms, sprinkler systems, exhaust hoods, etc. 


 Receives, reviews, and assists with code application for petition for code variances. 


 Completes and returns documentation forms from Federal, State, Local, DNR, NFPA, and 


other agencies as required. 


 Receives, reviews and files material data sheets and tier two forms from all occupancies with 


hazardous materials. 


 Administers and files rural fire inspections in the contracted fire service area for State Auditors 


and the payroll for inspectors. 


 Attends State, County and other required code seminars to learn new codes and new code 


updates. 


 Receives and documents all controlled burning in our fire service area. 


 Is a member of the Volunteer Fire Department. 


 Supervises Maintenance Specialist in the absence of the EMS/Fire Chief. 


 


 







                                 


                                   


  EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Deputy Chief / Fire Marshall 


 Council Approved September 2013 


 


 


 


 


 
QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma and two years of responsible work dealing with the public, or any 


combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills and 


abilities.   


 Commercial driver’s license required.   


 Vocational/technical training in Fire Technology/ Fire Science or related field preferred.  


 Background check, driving record, physical/drug screen & reference checks required. 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


 


Language Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship 


of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, 


differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assembles, copy, and record and transcribe 


data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker 


capacity.  Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to 


specific situations. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as Wisconsin Administrative 


Code, blueprints and building diagrams, insurance reports, schedules, lists, hazardous materials 


lists, storage tank permits, photos, fire inspection reports, incident reports, inventory lists, logs, 


billing statements, NFPA Code, municipal ordinances, maps, Nifer manual, technical operating 


manuals, statutes, procedures, guidelines, and non-routine correspondence. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, property owners, State Fire 


Prevention Coordinator, building inspectors, attorneys, fire/accident victims and families, 


Mayor, City Clerk, vendor representatives, insurance adjusters/investigators. 


Mathematical Skills 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 


activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


 


 


 







                                 


                                   


  EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Deputy Chief / Fire Marshall 


 Council Approved September 2013 


 


 


 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position Functions 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid 


adjustments, such as rescue tools, fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, ladders and hoses, 


ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit and hand tools. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving 


some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling and 


lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling extrication equipment, charged fire hoses and other 


firefighting equipment with some weighing over 100 pounds.  Ability to stand for prolonged 


periods while operating firefighting equipment and apparatus. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of 


colors, forms, sounds and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients.  


Ability to locate fire using sound, move through smoke-filled areas by feel. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential 


violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical currents, disease and/or dust can cause 


discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state and 


federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities 


and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City. 


 


 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee may be 


required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal document. I 


have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful performance of this job. 


 


 


Printed Name: __________________________________________________ 


 


Signature: _______________________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 








STOUGHTON EMS/ & FIRE DEPARTMENT 


AEMT / Firefighter 


Council Approved ADD DATE 


 


 


 


 


REPORTS TO: EMS/Fire Chief Non-Exempt 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 


The purpose of this position is to: Perform A-EMT duties as set forth by Wisconsin Statute/Administrative 


Rule, perform Fire Fighter essential job tasks as outlined in NFPA Standard 1001, and other duties as 


outlined. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this position but do not 


compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to 


accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Is a member of the Stoughton Volunteer Fire Department and is a member of Stoughton Area EMS. 


 Performs A-EMT duties as set forth by Wisconsin Statute/Administrative Rule. 


 Performs Fire Fighter Essential Job Tasks as outlined by NFPA Standard 1001. See Attachment A&B. 


 Performs custodial duties in respective stations as directed, including outdoor winter snow/ice 


removal. 


 Performs fire prevention inspection duties as directed. 


 Performs clerical duties and administrative support at respective stations as directed. 


 Maintaining and/or assisting in maintaining incident databases at respective stations as directed. 


 Assists with CAD/MDT maintenance. 


 Supports and participates in respective department training and recruitment programs. 


 Perform duties of a mentor for new members: volunteer, paid on-call, full or part-time paid employees 


through orientation and coaching. 


 Ability to quickly ascertain knowledge and continually expand on such local geography, industry, 


and structures. 


 Ability to understand, comprehend, and follow all policies and procedures as outlined by State of 


Wisconsin DHS/EMS, SCRTAC, the SAEMS and SFD Bylaws, Standard Operating Guidelines (SOGs), 


Rules and Regulations, and current Medical Protocols. 


 Respond without controllable delay when paged. 


 Communicate with fellow/crew members, other medical personnel, family members, bystanders, 


and the patient (when the patient is able) to obtain all necessary information for providing the most 


appropriate patient care. 


 Render emergency care as appropriate for the level of licensure. 


 Understand the function of, and demonstrate skill proficiency with, SAEMS-authorized equipment, 


supplies, and medication administration. 


 Understand and apply the concepts of safe effective lifting techniques. 


 Understanding and use of sanitizing, disinfecting, and general cleaning procedures for all equipment 


and vehicles. 







STOUGHTON EMS/ & FIRE DEPARTMENT 


AEMT / Firefighter 


Council Approved ADD DATE 


 


 


 


 


 


 Understand the purpose of and demonstrate the use of required patient documentation, 


communications, and confidentiality relating to patient care. 


 Positively engage in quality assurance/quality improvement initiatives. 


 Perform apparatus checklists as required, rectifying issues and alerting administration to deficiencies. 


 Perform all job-related tasks with a high degree of skill, good judgment, integrity and confidentiality 


based on State of Wisconsin training standards and licensure requirements as set forth in Wisconsin 


Statutes/Administrative Rules. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


Education/Training/Certifications 


Required at time of hire: 


 Must hold a valid State of Wisconsin Driver’s License and meet insurability requirements; 


successful background, driving record, and criminal background checks prior to a conditional 


offer of employment. 
 Per insurability, minimally 19 years of age. 


 High School Diploma and two years of related work experience. Vocational/Technical training 


in Fire Technology/Fire Science is preferred. 
 Minimum of WI Certified FF1. 


 Unconditional A-EMT licensure with two years of field experience. 


 Fluent in computer operation and competent in Microsoft Office Suite. 


 ICS-100: Introduction to the Incident Command System 


 IS-700: National Incident Management System, An Introduction 


 
Expected to Acquire the following within stated time frames: 


 AHA BLS CPR Instructor – within 6 months of hire. 


 WI Certified Firefighter 2 – within 1 year of hire. 


 WI Certified Driver Operator within 1.5 years of hire. 


 WI Certified Aerial Operator within 2 years of hire 


 WI Certified Fire Inspector within 2.5 years of hire 


 WI Certified Instructor Certification within 5 years of hire thereby allowing Officer Certification. 


 
Within 2 years of hire: 


 ICS-200: ICS for Single Resources and Initial Action Incidents 


 ICS-300: Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents 


 ICS-400: Advanced ICS for Command and General Staff 


 IS-703: NIMS Resource Management 


 IS-800: National Response Framework, An Introduction 


 G-191: Incident Command System/ Emergency Operations Center Interface 







STOUGHTON EMS/ & FIRE DEPARTMENT 


AEMT / Firefighter 


Council Approved ADD DATE 


 


 


 


 


 


Language Skills 


 Legible writing and documentation, comprehensive reading ability. 


 Ability to analyze and categorize date and information in order to determine the relationship 


of the data with reference to establish criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, 


differentiate, measure, and/or sort data as well as assemble, copy, record, and transcribe 


data and information. Ability to classify, compute, and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate, and clarify to others within well-established policies, 


procedures, and standards as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to 


simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as technical operating 


manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time sheets, parts books 


and catalogs, electronic diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, procedures, guidelines, lists, reports, 


logs, maps, and non-routine correspondence. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with department personnel, vendors, volunteers, incident 


victims and families, the public, and all city personnel. 


Mathematical Skills 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 


activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position Functions 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery, some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, 


such as rescue tools, fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two- 


way radios, hazmat suits, water suits, and hand tools. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled movements. Ability to exert 


moderate to heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work conditions, typically involving 


some combination of coordination of skills in hot, cold, wet or damp environments while wearing 


personal protective equipment, climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, 


crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling extrication equipment, charged fire hoses, 


other firefighting equipment with some weighing over 100 pounds. Ability to stand for prolonged 


periods while operating firefighting equipment and apparatus. Ability to safely lift, pull, push, 


and carry patients with a weight distribution of 75 pounds minimally. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of 


colors, forms, sounds, and odors associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 







STOUGHTON EMS/ & FIRE DEPARTMENT 


AEMT / Firefighter 


Council Approved ADD DATE 


 


 


 


 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work effectively under occasionally stressful and uncomfortable conditions where 


exposure to environmental factors such as: 
 Temperature variations 


 Odors 


 Toxic agents/hazardous materials 


 Smoke 


 Potential violence 


 Noise 


 Wetness including inclement weather 


 Machinery 


 Electrical currents 


 Biohazardous waste 


 Infectious patients 


 Crime scenes 


 Unstable/violent patients 


 Small enclosed work areas (patient compartment) 


 These conditions can cause discomfort and/or a risk of injury. Must be able to perform all 


duties at emergency incidents while using personal protective equipment as dictated by the 


incident and as per department “Standard Operating Guidelines” (SOG’s). 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with applicable state and 


federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities 


and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City. 


 


 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee may be 


required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal document. I 


have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful performance of this job. 


 


 


Printed Name:   


 


Signature:  Date:   








                                 


                                   


EMS/Fire DEPARTMENT 


Operations Support Specialist 


 Council Approved August 26, 2014 


 


 


 


REPORTS TO: EMS/Fire Chief EMS Director                                                                            Non-Exempt 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 


The purpose of this position is to perform a variety of administrative and operational duties and 


provide organizational support as requested by the EMS/Fire Chief or Deputy Chief-EMS Director to 


assist in the day-to-day operations of the EMS Department.  


  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this position but do not 


compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to 


accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Prepares, files, records, and maintains a variety of reports, memos, records agendas, minutes, and 


other correspondence, as assigned by the EMS/Fire Chief or Deputy Chief-EMS Director. 


 Attends board meetings, staff meetings, and other special meetings including evening meetings as 


requested.  


 Record and distribute meeting minutes and maintain meeting-related files. 


 Answer department phones; greet and assist residents and customers; provide information regarding 


departmental services; refer callers to appropriate personnel/department; take and relay messages, 


etc. 


 Review, organize, and verify invoices, prepare purchase orders with account numbers for bills and 


enter them into the computer system for budget monitoring; submit to the Deputy Chief-EMS Director 


for signature prior to submission to the City’s accounts payable clerk. 


 Order and stock all ambulance/departmental supplies; provide a cost comparison for all supplies, 


including medications. Retrieve supplies as needed from local vendors. 


 Schedule meeting rooms and arrange for equipment needed. Check the eligibility of groups 


using rooms and post-meeting information on the City website. 


 Provide administrative assistance to the EMS/Fire Chief or Deputy Chief-EMS Director as 


requested and to other staff as directed by the EMS/Fire Chief or  Deputy Chief-EMS Director. 


 Maintain and update inventory and fixed asset records and other inventory lists/reports/print-


outs as needed. 


 Monitor ambulances daily for essential equipment and supplies. Test and update equipment 


and ambulance for working order (Defibrillators, medications, instruments, etc.).  


 Prepare and track payroll for the EMTs, and submit to the EMS/Fire Chief or Deputy Chief-EMS 


Director for review and approval. 


 Maintain current road map directions (including electronic software) in ambulances. 


 Assist with the coordination of in-house and community-wide CPR Classes providing 


administrative support as determined by the EMS/Fire Chief or Deputy Chief-EMS Director. 


 Assist in providing education, safety, and injury prevention presentations to schools and 


communities as assigned by the EMS/Fire Chief or Deputy Chief-EMS Director. 







                                 


                                   


EMS/Fire DEPARTMENT 


Operations Support Specialist 


 Council Approved August 26, 2014 


 


 


 


QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma, or equivalent, and two years of administrative experience including 


public contact, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 


knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 Must be proficient with Microsoft Office Suite.   


 Knowledge of Emergency Medical Services is preferred, but not required. 


 Background check, physical/drug screen & reference checks required.  


 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Skills 


 Ability to classify, compute, and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan 


requiring the exercise of some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate measure, 


and sort information. Ability to assemble, copy, record, and transcribe data and information. 


 Ability to take and follow directions from others. 


 Ability to advise and provide interpretation to others on how to apply policies, procedures, 


and standards to specific situations. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information, such as ambulance run reports and 


data, payment records and accounts, graphs, vehicle maintenance records, monthly activity 


reports, insurance forms, annual and monthly financial reports, financial statements, computer 


software, operating manuals, insurance instruction handbooks, statutes, procedures, 


guidelines, and non-routine correspondence. 


 Ability to successfully communicate with EMS personnel, law enforcement, customers, medical 


care providers, and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 


activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against measurable criteria. 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 


activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against measurable criteria. 


 


 


 


 


 







                                 


                                   


EMS/Fire DEPARTMENT 


Operations Support Specialist 


 Council Approved August 26, 2014 


 


 


 


 


 


Physical Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position Functions 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 


activities. 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous 


adjustments, such as computer keyboard/typewriter, video/electronic equipment, computer 


printer, telephone, and emergency communication equipment. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing skilled movements such as 


rapid keyboard use. 


 Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically associated with office 


work, occasionally lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling up to 50 pounds to stock supplies. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics 


of colors, forms, sounds, and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential 


violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical currents, disease and/or dust can cause 


discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state and 


federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities 


and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City. 


 


 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee may be 


required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal document. I 


have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful performance of this job. 


 


Printed Name: __________________________________________________ 


 


Signature: _______________________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 








                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Equipment Support Technician 


 Council Approved ADD DATE 


 


 


 


REPORTS TO:  EMS/Fire Chief         Non-Exempt 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 


The purpose of this 75% time staff (1560 hours) position is to perform the following duties, maintain 


firefighting apparatus, equipment, machinery, maintain department maintenance records, perform 


clerical duties, perform fire station custodial duties and provide general support to the department as 


directed by the EMS/Fire Chief and Deputy Assistant Chief/Fire Marshall. This position is a protective 


service position.  


  


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this position but do not 


compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to 


accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Responds be a member of the Stoughton Volunteer Fire Department (no volunteer stipend). 


 Maintains knowledge of current firefighting techniques and practices. 


 Responds to emergency incidents and assists as assigned. 


 Maintains, monitors and operates all Fire Department equipment and gear. 


 Performs and schedules preventive maintenance tasks and restorative repairs to fire apparatus, 


pumps & equipment. 


 Must meet department qualifications to drive apparatus. 


 Maintains equipment maintenance databases. 


 Performs custodial duties in the fire station, radio room, apparatus bay, storage areas and grounds as 


directed by EMS/Fire Chief or Fire Assistant Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall. 


 Removes ice and snow from fire department drive aprons and walkways. 


 Performs fire prevention inspections as directed by EMS/Fire Chief or Fire Assistant Deputy Chief/Fire 


Marshall. 


 Perform clerical duties as directed by EMS/Fire Chief or Assistant Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall; answers 


telephone calls and forwards messages; assists in maintaining incident databases for required 


reporting. 


 Assists with CAD / MDT maintenance. 


 Provide public safety education to youth and adults as determined by EMS/Fire Chief or Assistant 


Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall. 


 Assists with other duties as assigned by the EMS/Fire Chief or Assistant Deputy Chief/Fire Marshall. 


QUALIFICATIONS 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High diploma and two years of responsible work dealing with the public, or any combination 


of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities.  







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Equipment Support Technician 


 Council Approved ADD DATE 


 


 


 


 


 Vocational/technical training in Fire Technology/ Fire Science or related field preferred.  


 Must be fluent with computer operation and Microsoft Office Suite. 


 Background check, driving record, physical/drug screen & reference checks required.  


 


Language Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship 


of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. Ability to compare, count, 


differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assembles, copy, record, and transcribe 


data and information. Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, 


procedures, and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to 


simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as technical operating 


manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, time sheets, parts books 


and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, procedures, guidelines, schedules, lists, 


hazardous materials lists, incident reports, inventory lists, logs, maps and non-routine 


correspondence. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, parts vendor representatives, 


volunteers, fire/accident victims and families, Mayor, City Clerk, City personnel. 


 


Mathematical Skills 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work 


activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position Functions 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid 


adjustments, such as rescue tools, fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, ladders and hoses, 


ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit and hand tools. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving 


some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling and 


lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling extrication equipment, charged fire hoses and other 


firefighting equipment with some weighing over 100 pounds.  


 Ability to stand for prolonged periods while operating firefighting equipment and apparatus. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of 


colors, forms, sounds and odors associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 Ability to locate fire using sound, move through smoke-filled areas by feel. 


 







                                 


                                   


EMS/FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Equipment Support Technician 


 Council Approved ADD DATE 


 


 


 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under occasionally stressful and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, smoke, potential 


violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical currents, disease and/or dust can cause 


discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. Must be able to perform all duties at emergency 


incidents while using personal protective equipment as dictated by the incident and as per 


department “Standard Operating Guidelines” (SOG’s). 


 


 


 


 


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable state and 


federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities 


and encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 


the City. 


 


 


 


 


 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee may be 


required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal document. I 


have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful performance of this job. 


 


 


 


 


Printed Name: __________________________________________________ 


 


Signature: _______________________________________________________ Date: _________________________ 





